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Attachments: Haringey Plan DM, Site Alloc, Strategic policies-Feb15-27thMar15.pdf

From: Saunders, Graham  
Sent: 27 March 2015 12:03 
To: LDF 
Cc: Ball Gavin 
Subject: English Heritage response - Haringey Local Plan 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached English Heritage’s response to the recent consultation on the Haringey Local 
Plans. As you will note in the comments, we have not been able to marry up sufficiently the site 
allocations from those consulted upon in January 2014 (Reg 18). We have therefore placed a 
holding letter on this DPD with expectation that we can meet with officers in the near future to 
discuss how our previous comments have been incorporated into the latest version (Reg 19). 

Kind regards 

Graham  

Graham Saunders | Principal Adviser - Historic Environment Planning | London 

English Heritage | 1 Waterhouse Square 
138-142 Holborn | London | EC1N 2ST 

www.english-heritage.org.uk 

English Heritage is changing into two organisations.  

From Spring 2015, we shall become Historic England, a government service championing 
England's heritage and giving expert, constructive advice, and the English Heritage 
Trust, a charity caring for the National Heritage Collection of more than 400 historic 
properties and their collections. 

If you'd like to know more about these developments, please visit:  

www.english-heritage.org.uk/about 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which 
are not the views of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received 
it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do 
not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any 
information sent to English Heritage may become publicly available. 
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